Davis-BesseNPEm Resource

From: kmnesser@firstenergycorp.com

Sent: Friday, June 24, 2011 12:17 PM

To: Cooper, Paula

Subject: RE: FENOC correspondence sent to day - Email 2 of 2
Hi Paula,

| apologize for the confusion. | sent an email earlier to Sam with other RAIs we had due today. That was email 1 of 1. |
was getting ready to submit the second email to Sam when | realized that these go to Paula.

Bottom line is | should have taken out the 2 of 2 in the subject. You were only suppose to get 1 email from me.

Once again, | apologize for the confusion. Have a great weekend!!

Thank you,

Kathy Nesser

Fleet Licensing, Davis-Besse
Work: 419-321-8214, MS DB-3065
Fax: 419-321-7677

From: "Cooper, Paula" <Paula.Cooper@nrc.gov>

To: "kmnesser@firstenergycorp.com" <kmnesser@firstenergycorp.com>
Date: 06/24/2011 12:05 PM

Subject: RE: FENOC correspondence sent to day - Email 2 of 2

Kathy,

I only received Email 2 of 2.

From: kmnesser@firstenergycorp.com [kmnessere@efirstenergycorp.com]

Sent: Friday, June 24, 2011 12:02 PM

To: CuadradoDeJesus, Samuel; Cooper, Paula

Cc: custercefirstenergycorp.com; dortse@firstenergycorp.com; talentz@firstenergycorp.com;
lhinkle@firstenergycorp.com; jfhester@efirstenergycorp.com

Subject: FENOC correspondence sent to day - Email 2 of 2

Paula / Sam,
Attached is FENOC correspondence being sent out today via overnight mail.

Please call me if you have any questions.

Thank you,

Kathy Nesser
Fleet Licensing, Davis-Besse



Work: 419-321-8214, MS DB-3065
Fax: 419-321-7677

————————————————————————————————————————— The information contained in this message is
intended only for the personal and confidential use of the recipient(s) named above. If
the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or an agent responsible for
delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received
this document in error and that any review, dissemination, distribution, or copying of
this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error,
please notify us immediately, and delete the original message.
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